Clovis Christian Ministerial Alliance

Minutes of the Meeting of Thursday, June 6, 2019, 8:30 a.m.

Present: Tobias Bischoff (Habitat ReStore), Margaret Blazek (Immanuel Lutheran) Scott Blazek (Immanuel Lutheran), Zane Brothers (Chamber of Commerce), Norma Garcia (Mental Health Resources), Geri Gomez (Lighthouse), Richard Gomez (Lighthouse), Robert L. Grimes Jr. (First Church of God in Christ), Dan Heerding (Clovis Emergency Management), George Hostler (Salvation Army), Maria Ibarra (Salvation Army), Miguel Ibarra (Salvation Army), Laura Leeder-Martinez (United Way), Max Monarres (Freedom Ranch), Thomas Moore (Chamber of Commerce), John Rollinson (St. James' Episcopal), Shirley Rollinson (ENMU Religion Program), Eric Saed (Trinity Lutheran), Ed Sullivan (Bethel AoG), Kim Sullivan (Bethel AoG), Darrell Underwood (Servants Heart Chapel), Cathy Wehlage (Compassus), Dean Williamson (New Life AoG), Sistar Yancy (Christian Believers' Education)

Opening Prayer: *Max Monarres*

Scripture Meditation: *Scott Blazek* - (also commemorating the 75th anniversary of D-Day) Next Sunday is Pentecost, with Peter's first sermon, quoting the prophet Joel. We have dual citizenship - in the USA, where we honor the flag, freedom, and democracy, which were bought with the blood of our soldiers - and citizenship in heaven, which was bought with the blood of Jesus on the Cross, to free us from sin and the devil. We affirmed our dual citizenship by reciting the Pledge to the Flag

Minutes of last Month's Meeting: Shirley Rollinson

Treasurer's Report: John Rollinson, for Lemuel Perry (who is in Brazil on a mission)

Previous Balance: \$1500.00 Receipts: \$0

Expenses/Disbursements: \$ 1000.00 (to the recipients of the Good Friday Offering)

Current Balance: \$ 500.00

Guest Presentations:

1. Zane Brothers - Family & Faith Night / June 26 in Marshall Auditorium will be sponsored by local Churches and businesses. Churches can buy blocks of tickets so that groups can sit together. Tickets are \$20 ahead of time, \$25 at the door

Announcements:

- 1. Sistar Yancy National Day of Prayer it was a great time, and there was a good article in the newspaper.
- 2. Darrell Underwood brought flyers for the Adoration Quartet Thursday, June 20, 7pm at Servant's Heart Chapel
- 3. Darrell Underwood reported that he knows someone in need of a lawn-mower please see Darrell if you can help.
- 4. Laura Leeder-Martinez reported that United Way is holding a Diaper Drive, May 25-June30 drop off diapers at United Way (1200 Thornton), or in the bins at Albertsons (Clovis) or Farmers Country Market (Portales). United Way is also holding "Stuff the Bus", til August 3, for School supplies, at Walmart
- 5. Ed Sullivan brought flyers for the Marriage Enrichment Event, to be held Friday, July 12, 7:00pm-9:00pm at Bethel Assembly of God FREE. Ed and his wife are marriage counsellors. He also has a marriage Preparation Guide available for pastors.
- Shirley Rollinson brought a flyer for the online Beginning Hebrew course, to be offered at ENMU in the Fall semester
- 7. Dean Williamson and Ed Sullivan brought information on "Faith Comes by Hearing" and the "Military Bible Sticks". Churches can help to provide Bible Sticks to the military serving in places where the book form of the Bible is not allowed. The Bible Stick is a small digital audio player with a complete New Testament and 65 minutes of selected Psalms. It costs \$25 to sponsor a Military Bible Stick

Closing Prayer: Darrell Underwood

Next Meeting: Thursday, July 11, 2019, 8:30 a.m. at the Lighthouse Mission

Pastors' Prayer Meeting: Thursdays, 8:00-9:00 am at New Life Assembly of God when we do not have a CCMA Meeting.

"Let us hold fast the confession of our hope without wavering, for He who promised is faithful; and let us consider how to stimulate one another to love and good deeds, not forsaking our own assembling together, as is the habit of some, but encouraging one another; and all the more, as you see the day drawing near."

Hebrews 10:23-25

email: clovis.christian@minister.com website: http://www.drshirley.org/CCMA/index.html